Q&xﬁn Cﬂ“"&.

Fhoride
FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS REGULAR MEETING
COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION MEETING ROOM
OCTOBER 07, 2020
AGENDA
NO MEETING WILL BE HELD ON 10/7/2020 STAFF RECOMMENDATION

PLEASE NOTE: THE ADVISORY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MAKES RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE
FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS REGARDING YOUR APPLICATION. ALL
APPLICANTS ARE NOTIFIED THAT IF YOUR APPLICATION IS DENIED, IT MAY NOT BE RESUBMITTED
FOR ONE YEAR. ALSO, ANY PERSON WISHING TO APPEAL THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE
ADVISORY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR THE DECISION OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONER BOARD ARE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT OF
THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE.

PUBLIC NOTICE

A

At this time the Advisory Board of Adjustment will not be conducting public meetings. All items
will be reviewed by staff and staff will be providing the recommendation to the Board of County
Commissioners.

To comply with CDC and Government social distancing requirements, the general public will not
be allowed in the commission meeting room for this meeting; therefore this Board of County
Commission regular meeting will be conducted via livestream and conference call. Those wanting
to view the meeting can use the livestream link (https://www.youtube.com/user/SGIBeachLife)
or go to Forgotten Coast TV's You Tube Page. The livestream feed will promptly start 5 minutes
before the meeting commences. Any person who is representing a project or wishes to speak
concerning this item will be able to login to this meeting virtually. The login information will be
provided online by Thursday, October 15, 2020 by downloading the agenda for the October 20,
2020 Board of County Commission Meeting located at:
https://www.franklincountyflorida.com/resources/agendas-minutes/

Variance Requests

A

[&

CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FOR A SHEET PILE RETAINING WALL THAT WILL INCLUDE
DREDGE FILL IN THE CRITICAL HABITAT ZONE LOCATED AT LOT 4, HOLIDAY BEACH, UNIT 1, 3
MARDI GRAS WAY, ALLIGATOR POINT, FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA. REQUEST SUBMITTED BY
BRENT BURKE, APPLICANT.

THIS WAS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON APRIL
17,2018

Consideration of a request to construct a house 15 feet into the front setback off of Castoldi Street
and 10 feet into the front setback off of Spacey Drive on property described as Lots 5-6, Block B,
Range 2, McKissack Beach, 104 Castoldi Street, Carrabelle, Franklin County, Florida. The east and
west overhangs will be less than 30 inches from the wall of the house as required in the Franklin
County Height Ordinance. Request submitted by Greg Winters, applicant.




THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ACTING AS THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT WILL ADDRESS
THESE REQUESTS AT THEIR REGULAR MEETING ON OCTOBER 20, 2020 AT 9:50 AM.

**PERSONS WISHING TO COMMENT MAY DO SO IN PERSON OR IN WRITING TO THE FRANKLIN
COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT, 34 FORBES STREET, SUITE 1, APALACHICOLA, FLORIDA
32320. TRANSCRIPTS OF THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE RECORDED, PERSONS WISHING TO RECORD
THE PROCEEDINGS MUST MAKE THE NECESSARY ARRANGEMENTS TO DO SO.







PROP. DREDGE AREA
463 SF, 70CY

PROF. FLOATING
TURBIDITY BARRIER

PROF. CLEAN FILL
730 SF, 47 CY

PROP. SILT FENCE

EXISTING
CANAL

Fo
—— /
——— F [
Y- )
f
E EX WETLAND LINE /
5 !
" J
| S, .
s W = 7
US Army Corps of Engineers g g . ;I - ,.-/
- =t e -
SAJ-2016-00510 (IP-DEB) = Fi e e e
Burke, Brent — dock, dredging (:

Sheet 4 of 8 , August 18, 2017

GRAPHIC SCALE

o 10 20 a0

PROP. SPOI. DEWATERING AREA —

20 Gy CapAciry o™
{ IN FEET )}
1 inch = 20 ft.
FLORIDA ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT TITLE PAGE:
AND CUT + FILL DETAILS
LAND INC. BURKE ALLISATOR POINT PROPOSED CONDITIONS 4
271-4 DELTA COURT R = =
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32303 FRANKLIN SCOUNTY, FL = i
B50-385-6255 (VOICE) 850-385-6355 (FAX) 8 12-31-201 BCW EP 15-1243 Jop, B




I
/o
I

APPROX. EDGE OF
E EXISTING CANAL

PROF. SHEET PILE RET. WALL

PROP. WETLAND
CREATION AREA
352 SF, 0.008 AC,
33 CY EXCAVATION

US Army Corps of Engineers

Y
PROP. WETLAND IMPACT AREA)
176 SF. 0.004 AC “

APPROX. MHWL ’ |
ELEV. 0.92 )

L
EX. WETLAND LINE =~
(VEGETATED WETLANDS) |/

P
3

— -

PROP. JUNCUS ROEMERIANUS
3FT. OC.

GRAPHIC SCALE

BURKE ALLIGATOR POINT
221-4 DELTA COURT

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32303

FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLL
850-385-6255 (VOICE) B50-385-6355 (FAX)

[+] 10 20 1-:]

SAJ-2016-00510 (IP-DEB) [
Burke, Brent — dock, dredging

Sheet 7 of 8 , August 18, 2017

( IN FEET )
1 ineh = 20 fi.
FLORIDA ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT TME PAGE:
AND MITISATION DETAILS
LAND SERVICES, INC.

PROPOSED CONDITIONS Fi

sl o B o Boo
Z12-31-2016 BCW EP 15-1243 | op, 8




@ US Army Corps of Engineers

SAJ-2016-00510 (IP-DEB)
Burke, Brent = dock, dredging
Sheet g of 8 , August 18, 2017

EX. UPLANDS
PROP. RET. WALL
FROP. PLANTINGS
(SEE PLANTING SCHEDULE)
UPLAND EXCAVATION AREA TO
[ 10 MATCH ADJ, WETLAND GRADE
o S — APPROX,
— MWL
T
— W W W W_‘ [Ex. GRADE
= EX. UPLANDS TD e
= BE EXCAVATED ——=f=—o E"-V‘E’TEE'HE;ED i .
5= AND PLANTED OPEN WATER i T —
NOT_TO
SCALE. [ I | I
1 T T 1 I ] |
o 5 20 F- /X
MTING SCHE
JUNCUS ROEMERIANUS, 3 O.C. (15 PLANTS)
FLORIDA ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT TITLE PAGE:
AND MITISATION DETAILS
LAND SERVICES, INC. BURKE ALLIGATOR POINT PROPOSED CONDITIONS 8
221=4 DELTA COURT
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32303 FRANKLIN COUNTY, FL = - » §
B50—385-6255 (VOICE) B50-385-6355 (FAX) Z12-31-2016f; BCW EP |F 15-1243 | of, 8




US Army Corps of Engineers

SAJ-2016-00510 (IP-DEB)
Burke, Brent — dock, dredging
Sheet 5 of 8 . August 18, 2017

PROP. SFOILS
DEWATERING CELL _\

EX. PROFERTY LINE

PROP GRADE PROP, GLEAN FILL
\ /734?5"? f1CY

FROE 000K

(EXACT SIZE AND SPACING OF ETRUCTLIRAL COMPONENTS
T BE DETERMINELD DURING BINLINNG PERMITTING)

0 \ / -
5 | —ex MA.D_E:‘:?_\T\‘ e wv— — psi— . -
et 1 AL
| (EL =082 ﬁ'\
a EROE RET, ML —"‘_\\N [ — e —
~ - 1 — ML
/:7 7 rrt fEL =108
5 70 20 30 A 0 70 30 kﬂ ~ o0
CREA rﬁrﬁ e EGERADE
(EXCAVA TION AND PROP. OREDGE AREA
BLANTING)
SECTION A-A
=10
FLORIDA ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT TITLE PAGE:
AND CROSS SECTIONS
LAND SERVICES, INC. BURKE ALLIGATOR POINT PROPOSED CONDITIONS 5
221-4 DELTA COURT = —
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32303 FRANKLIN COUNTY, FL = =
B50-385-6255 (VOICE) BS50-385-6355 (FAX) = 12-31-2016f BCW EP 15-1243 f op, 8




@ US Army Corps of Engineers
]

S5AJ-2018-00510 (IP-DEB)
Burke, Brent = dock, dredging
Sheet B of B | August 18 2017

PROP 34 DOCK

[EXACT BIZE AND SPACING OF STRUCTURAL COMPONENTS
7O 8E DETERMINED DURING SLYLDING PERMITTING)

PROF. MOORING PILING
,'{_

EX. RIPARIAN LINE
10
5
AL

i jl e =092 ,.’
of—— R —— =

— /g/'/*"i‘_' S Sy

AN s | 1L =-1.02)

-5 ) " | AN

& 70 20 30 \sf_a &0

BROF GRADE EX GRADE
PROP. DREDGE AREA
SECTION B-B
=i
FLORIDA ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT TITLE PAGE:
AND CROSS SECTIONS
LAND SERVICES, INC. BURKE ALLIGATOR POINT PROPOSED CONDITIONS B
221-4 DELTA COURT i -
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32303 FRANKLIN COUNTY, FL ju =
850-385-6255 (VOICE) 850-385-6355 (FAX) & 12-31-201 BCW EP 15-1243 J o, B




FCBCC Regular Meeting A.
04/17/2018
Page 14 of 35

Commissioners to attend as spectators. He stated blank rounds will be fired out of an AK47
and equipment will be used that makes this exercise realistic. He explained they are using this
exercise to improve the law enforcement and first responder planning at the Courthouse and
their coordination and response to this event. Deputy Martina reported they are also training
the county officials and staff how to protect themselves and the customers if an emergency
happens in the future. He explained the risk will be mitigated through the establishment of a
secure exercise area and waiver liability agreements will be signed. Deputy Martina stated
Emergency Medical Services will be on-site during the event. He explained this will be a test
and participants will not be surprised or embarrassed. He stated they will also be doing
training at the high schools and other places throughout the county. Deputy Martina said they
will use any building in the county that individuals will allow them to train in. He stated there
will be several more meetings before the actual event. He reported four different scenarios will
be conducted and then a “hotwash” will be conducted after each event. He said the exercise
will be analyzed later and a written report will be prepared of the items that are needed to
secure the Courthouse. Mr. Grant Slayden, Court Administrator, said he is here on behalf of the
Chief Judge and Mr. Bill Wills, Trial Court Marshall, is also present. He complimented the staff
involved with this exercise and said they are very professional and have good ideas. He said
this is Franklin County’s event but they are here to facilitate the event. Mr. Slayden presented
handouts explaining the exercise. He stated the key benefit to this exercise is the coordination
and planning that goes into preparing the exercise because all the different groups are working
together on how they would respond to this type of event. He reported they will also develop
policies, plans and procedures to help their response. Mr. Slayden stated hopefully an event
like this will never happen in Franklin County but they have occurred in nearby communities in
the past and across the nation recently and they want to be prepared. He said they originally
worked with the Clerk of Court and the Sheriff and they are pleased with the response to the
event as it will make for a safer Courthouse not only for the employees but also for the
customers.

The Board recessed for 5 minutes.
The Board reconvened.
Amy Ham-Kelly — Board of Adjustment — Report

Mrs. Kelly offered the following report:

1. RECOMMENDED APPROVAL: (Unanimous) Consideration of a request for a
vertical retaining wall along the shoreline of a manmade canal and to include
* maintenance dredging with fill being placed behind the retaining wall within the Critical
Habitat Zone on property located at 3 Mardi Gras Way, Lot 4, Holiday Beach, Unit 1,
Alligator Point, Franklin County, Florida. Request submitted by Elva Peppers, agent for
Brent Burke, applicant. (Previously Approved: June 21, 2016)




FCBCC Regular Meeting A
04/17/2018
Page 15 of 35

Mrs. Kelly explained there were some delays and their approval expired so they are requesting
a new approval. Commissioner Sanders asked if there were any questions about this request.
Mrs. Kelly answered no, and said she also has a copy of the Board minutes from that meeting.
On motion by Commissioner Sanders, seconded by Commissioner Lockley, and by unanimous
vote of the Board present, it was agreed to approve this request.

2. RECOMMENDED APPROVAL: (Unanimous) Consideration of a request for special
exception in C-4 Commercial Mixed Use zoning to use the building located at 207 US
Hwy 98, Eastpoint, Franklin County, Florida as a new Community Church and Office
for Go With God Ministries, Inc. Request submitted by Anthony Middleton, applicant.

Mrs. Kelly presented a map and described the location of this building. She explained if a
church is going into an existing commercial building it must go through the special exception
process. She reported the Planning & Zoning Commission approved this as a special exception
and the Board referred it to the Board of Adjustment and they referred it back to the Board for
a recommendation for approval. On motion by Commissioner Jones, seconded by
Commissioner Lockley, and by unanimous vote of the Board present, it was agreed to
approve this request.

(WITHDRAWN)

3. RECOMMENDED APPROVAL- (Unanimous) Consideration of a request to
construct a house 15’ into the front setback on Lot 7, Block 63, Unit 5, 701 Buck Street,
St. George Island, Franklin County, Florida. Request submitted by Garlick
Environmental Associates Inc, agent for Kenneth Bowman, applicant.

Mrs. Kelly explained this item was tabled last month and the request has been withdrawn.
Amy Ham-Kelly — Planning & Zoning — Report

Mrs. Kelly presented the following report:

COMMERCIAL SITE PLAN REVIEW:

1. RECOMMENED FOR APPROVAL- (Unanimous) Consideration of a request
for Commercial Site Plan Review to construct a two story steel building less
than 5,000 square feet and the rehabilitation of the existing dock structure as it
exists in area cover and dimensions. Located at 500 U.S. Highway 98,
Apalachicola, Franklin County Florida. Request submitted by Dan Garlick
Environmental Associates. Inc. agent for Cary Williams, applicant.

Mrs. Kelly stated this is basically an oyster hatchery and described the location. She said there
was an existing building on site that has been removed. Commissioner Lockley made a motion
to approve this request. Commissioner Jones seconded the motion. Mr. Pierce reported the
property is zoned C-1 and aquaculture is a principle use. Commissioner Jones clarified the
location. Motion carried; 5-0.

10




DRIVE

LF BEACH

GUI

RANGE

3

RANGE |

2
' I f2[3/afs5]e[8cf1[2[3[a[5]6 (25 1]2
1745 1% 1739)1737)135)1733)1731 [ [ [rm2afizes|zsfivzifims frmz | &G [rs [ian freo
4 £

RAN
3
7

7

GE
4
1707 1705|1703,

RANGE 4 RANGE 5
S 2/3 4/5/3 /l/z 3/4/5fs)a|.ocxn
16591697 [1695] 1653165 [1689 1685 ) 1683) 1681 | 16 73[1677]15 75]

3 SPACEY DRIVE

~

!
1741 1739 Ji737] 17351733 [1731

17271725}

17231724 i [1747
BEACHa‘ DRIVE

| 744 179017381736 [1734[i732 [1 730 @ 1726[1724 i7z2fir7z0f 178 [176 @ i7iz [170
v
2/3/4/5]6 3‘ & 1/2/3/4[/5/6 o 5’? /2
1745 ] - (13 [ i
Q Q

1708 i
4
709(i70

08
3
P/

206170417
5/6[
71705 1703) o

w

oV,

=]

1658 (1696 (1694 [1552 [14%0 1688
g I f2/3/4 /56
1655 [ 1697|1695 [1693]165!1 1489

& CARRABELLE

Ly

GULF

VIEW BOULEVARD

® [Tzl 2ol i8] 7% ] & [z o Jrrealiodliros ez S
5|234563;_|234560
o]

1706

[m
o
2

T [FFEET-

1744 1740117381736 [1734] 17321730
1 f2]3/a[5]6[5

McKISSACK BEACH

11




12




13




14




15




16




17




18




19




20




21




	Top
	A.	PUBLIC NOTICE
	A.	BRENT A. BURKE
	BURKE FILE

	B.	Greg Winters
	Winter Survey and Plans

	Bottom

